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Legislative File No:  2015-0201 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Allan Schneck, P.E., Director of Department of Public Services 
 
DATE:  March 16, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: North Oakland County Water Authority (NOCWA)  
  Legal Services 
 
 
REQUEST: 
The City Council is asked to adopt a resolution in accordance with the North Oakland County Water 
Authority (NOCWA) by-laws for approval of the City to enter into an agreement for Legal Services 
provided by Secrest Wardle, Troy, Michigan. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Per NOCWA bylaws, “All contracts entered into by the Authority must be approved by the governing 
bodies of all Authority members.” 
 
The NOCWA Operations Group reviewed each of the proposals and recommended to the NOCWA 
Board the selection of Secrest Wardle as the firm to best provide legal services. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The City Council should adopt a resolution in accordance with the North Oakland County Water 
Authority (NOCWA) by-laws for approval of the City to enter into an agreement for Legal Services 
provided by Secrest Wardle, Troy, Michigan. 
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